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From: Rob Harris 
Sent: Thu, 10 Sep 2020 09:10:14 +1000 
To: s 47 E(c) 
Subject: Re: Story 

Expecting this email? If suspicious forward it to secureatpost@auspost.com.au 

will update accordingly. 

Rob Harris 
National Affairs Editor 
The Age and Sydney Morning Herald 

~ 
rob .harris@theage.com. au 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 10 Sep 2020, at 9:07 am, s 47 E(c) wrote: 

Hi Rob 

Seeking an update to your story, as follows: 

We can confirm that Ms Holgate did not speak to Senator Hanson or One Nation on this 
matter, nor did she threaten Melbourne City Council, with whom she holds in high regard 
and values the relationship. 

Thanks -s 47 E(c) 

National Media and Communications Manager 
Corporate Affairs 
Australia Post 

VIC 3000 
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Australia Post is committed to providing our customers with excellent service. If we can 
assist you in any way please telephone 13 13 18 or visit our website.

The information contained in this email communication may be proprietary, confidential 
or legally professionally privileged. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity 
to which it is addressed. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act 
in reliance on or commercialise the information if you are authorised to do so. Australia 
Post does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this email 
communication has been maintained nor that the communication is free of errors, virus or 
interference.

If you are not the addressee or intended recipient please notify us by replying direct to the 
sender and then destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message. Any views 
expressed in this email communication are taken to be those of the individual sender, 
except where the sender specifically attributes those views to Australia Post and is 
authorised to do so.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-
mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright 
owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all 
copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. 
Internet communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or 
attached files.

APO.0001.0006.0004


